

Arnside Parish Council

Clerk: Pete McSweeney Cemetery Chapel, Arnside, Cumbria, LA5 0DZ Email: clerk@arnsideparishcouncil.co.uk

Tel: 01524 574584

Website: www.arnsideparishcouncil.co.uk

3rd May 2023

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of Arnside Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 10th May 2023 at approx. 7.15p.m. at the Cemetery Chapel upon the rising of the Annual General Meeting of Arnside Parish Council.

If you wish to take part in the next meeting as a member of the public, please contact the clerk using the contact details above. All attendees are asked to sanitise before and after the meeting.

If you feel unwell or are displaying Covid-19 symptoms, please do not attend.

Yours Sincerely,

Pete McSweeney

Parish Clerk

- 1) Apologies for Absence -To receive and record with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2) Declaration of Interests -To receive declarations of members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.
- 3) Minutes of last Parish Council Meeting To authorise the Chair to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on the 11th April 2023 pages 19131 & 19132
- 4) Public Participation (Items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)
 - a) Westmorland & Furness Councillors' Report To receive for information items relevant to the Parish.
 - b) Matters raised by residents Members of the public are invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes each. At the close of this item, members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the Council Members unless invited to do so by the Chair.
- 5) Councillor Matters An opportunity for Councillors to raise minor matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents and for Clerk to read any emails received (no discussion or decision can be made on these matters, but the Clerk may make investigations and / or they may be placed on a future agenda of the Council.)
- 6) Allocate Member Responsibilities -
- 7) Co-option of New Member To consider the advertising and selection process for one co-opted member
- 8) Financial Report
 - a) To consider the financial summary for April.
 - b) Review budget for 2023/24
- 9) Toilets to consider future financing of the public toilets.
- **10)** Car parking to consider setting up a working group.
- 11) Allotments to consider plot rents for 2024/25 and maintenance of the allotment area.
- 12) Cemetery
 - a) To receive the monthly Cemetery report.
 - b) review income and expenses report

13) Applications for Development

a) Applications for development to be reviewed by email and observations submitted to the Planning Authority by email.

App. No.	Location	Proposal	Name	Deadline
PN/2023/0047	GRP Substation Site Black Dyke Road Arnside CARNFORTH LA5 0HH	Proposed replacement GRP substation site in compliance with, Class B (a) of Part 15 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015	Alexandra Waters	N/A
SL/2023/0326	Saltcotes Station Road Arnside CARNFORTH Cumbria LA5 0HG	Discharge of conditions 3 (mortar) & 4 (windows) attached to listed building consent SL/2022/0265	Mr & Mrs Abbitt	N/A
TR/2023/0044	8 Plantation Avenue Arnside CARNFORTH LA5 0HT	To reduce the 16 Leylandii to 4-5 foot stumps, with the intention of using these as part of the structure of a dead hedge/wildlife habitat. A further dead tree (Ash?) to completely remove this and replant with another indigenous variety	Simon Collier	N/A
SL/2023/0360	Sandpipers 33, The Promenade Arnside Carnforth LA5 0HA	Removal of Condition 2 (no primary cooking of unprepared food shall be undertaken within the premises) & 4 (Extraction, filtration and venting system) attached to Planning Permission SL/2009/0438 (Change of use from Retailing (Use Class A1) to a mixed retail (Class A1) and restaurant/Café (Class A3) use)	Lee Harrison	25 th May 2023

- **14) Wildflower Verges Working Group Update** Cllr Porter to update the meeting on the project and discuss possible motion for a future meeting to encouragement of residents' rewilding.
- 15) Housing Needs Survey Draft Report Cllr Punnett to give summary of report
- **16) Wood Burning Stoves in Arnside** Cllr Chaffey to lead discussion on their continued use in Arnside and consider a possible motion for a future meeting.
- 17) Tennis Club Proposals for a New Clubhouse Discuss content of plans put forward by Tim Griffiths
- 18) Consider APC email addresses for all members Chair to lead discussion and inform members of the cost
- 19) Review memorial benches pricing Cllr Christensen to propose updated cost structure
- 20) Consider resident's request for name change to Arnside in Westmorland
- **21) Consider advertising in newsletter**. Ref request from Leighton Hall.
- 22) Review of Action List
- **23)** Date of The Next Meeting To confirm the date of the next meeting scheduled for the Monday 12th June 2023. Items for the agenda should reach the Clerk by Friday 2nd June 2023 and finance items to the RFO by this date.